June 5, 2014

TO: School Board Members

FROM: Dorothy W. Davis, Acting Director §
Employee & Labor Relations

VIA: Robert W. Runcie %"
Superintendent of Schools M%ﬁ?

SUBJECT: Revision to GG-7, Re-opener of the Collective Bargaining Agreement
between The School Board of Broward County, Florida and the Police
Benevolent Association, for the June 9, 2014 Regular School Board
Meeting

Attached is a revision for GG-7, Re-opener of the Collective Bargaining Agreement

between The School Board of Broward County, Florida and the Police Benevolent

Association, for the June 9, 2014 Regular School Board Meeting,.

Please replace Exhibit #1 with the attached Exhibit #1, Executive Summary.
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Attachment

c: Senior Leadership Team



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF
SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES IN THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA AND
POLICE BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION (PBA)
2013-2014 SCHOOL YEAR

1. This Agreement shall be in effect from July 1, 2013 through June 30,
2014.

2. Eligible PBA employees shall receive a 2.5% salary increase for the 2013~
2014 school year.



